
 

November 12, 2019 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

SET # 1  
 

TO : All Prospective Bidders  

FROM : Kiet Vu, Contracts Administrator 

SUBJECT : Contract C19123 – Cerone Division Boiler and Propane Tank Replacement 

 

Q1. Do you happen to have an estimated project value and start date for the above noted project 

yet? Also, is there a bid list (or planholders list) available yet?? 

A1.  Please refer to Section B – PROJECT DESCRIPTION in “INTRODUCTION TO THE 

REQUEST FOR PRE-QUALIFICATION”. “The estimated cost of construction for the 

Project is in the range of $1,500,000 to $2,300,000.” 

 For the Plan Holders list, please go online at https://www.vta.org/business-

center/solicitations/cerone-division-boiler-propane-tank-replacement. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at (408) 952-4122. 

Sincerely, 

 

 
 

Kiet Vu 

Construction Contracts Administrator 

 

 

 


